# **City of Corona**

400 S. Vicentia Ave. Corona, CA 92882

## **Committee of the Whole Minutes - Draft**

Wednesday, November 9, 2022

**Council Board Room 4:00 PM** 



CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE CITY OF CORONA/CORONA PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY/CORONA UTILITY AUTHORITY/CORONA HOUSING AUTHORITY MEETING

Wes Speake, Mayor Tony Daddario, Vice Mayor Jacque Casillas, Council Member Tom Richins, Council Member Jim Steiner, Council Member

#### Rollcall

**Present:** 4 - Wes Speake, Tony Daddario, Tom Richins and Jim Steiner

**Absent:** 1 - Jacque Casillas

#### **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

#### **CONVENE OPEN SESSION**

Vice Mayor Daddario called the meeting to order at 4:01 p.m.

#### **COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC**

None.

#### **AGENDA ITEMS**

**1.** Parks and Recreation Masterplan Update with MIG.

Moses Cortez, Facilities, Parks, and Trails Manager, introduced the item and Genevieve Sharrow, MIG Project Manager, provided an overview of the following: The Purpose of the Master Plan, Key Tasks, Interviews with City Council and Commission, Parks and Recreation Master Plan, My Wish for Parks in Corona, and Community-Driven Process.

Michele Wentworth, Parks and Recreation Commissioner, provided comments and expressed her support with the process of the Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

The Council provided comments and had inquiries. Ms. Sharrow provided clarification.

#### The following item was taken out of order.

**3.** Summer Concerts Series Update.

the item. Jason Lass, Recreation Services Manager, introduced Mr. Lass and Jose Coria, Community Services Program Coordinator, provided overview the an on Performers following: Background and History, 2022 at a Glance Overview and Marketing, Overview on how Performers are Chosen, Partners, Data Collector, Cost of the Band, Fiscal Year 2023 Concert Budget, and the Proposed Downtown Corona Summer Street Scene.

Michele Wentworth, Parks & Recreation Commissioner, and the Council provided comments and had inquiries. Mr. Lass provided clarification. The Council unanimously agreed to support moving the Concerts to 6th Street.

**2.** Enhanced Community Events Calendar.

Jason Recreation Services Manager, introduced the item. Mr. Lass and Jose Lass, provided Coria, Community Services Program Coordinator, an overview of the Support Background following: and History, for Community Events, Community Calendar, City's Role, Concept Preview, Coming Soon: Historic Civic Center -Centennial Celebration, Coming Soon: Downtown Corona Summer Street Scene, Options for Consideration, and the Right Mix for Corona.

The Council provided comments.

Don Fuller, resident, addressed the Council to inquire about the Walk for Life event. Mr. Lass provided clarification.

Joe Morgan, resident, addressed the Council regarding the Peppermint Ridge event and hosting running events.

#### **4.** Secondhand Smoke Nuisance Abatement.

Roger Bradley, Assistant City Manager, introduced the item and provided an overview the following: Multifamily Housing Characteristics, Secondhand Smoke Impact, Nuisance Abatement, City can Establish Laws to Abate Nuisances, Declare Secondhand Smoke a Nuisance, Potential Ordinance Language, Enforcement, Nuisance Abatement Key Points, and Recommendation.

The Council provided comments and had inquiries. Mr. Bradley provided clarification.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

The next scheduled meeting of the Council is the Study Session on November 16, 2022. Mayor Speake adjourned the meeting at 5:39 p.m.